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DATE: May 15, 1998

TO: Mary Bane, Deputy Executive Director / Technical

FROM: Timothy Devlin, Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis {7
Joseph Jenkins, Division of Electric and Gas (3 /£ JoT
Robert Elias, Division of Legal Services

RE:  Staff Request for Deferral of Item 6 on the May 19, 1998 Agenda - Docket No.
Wlﬂ?—ﬁl—?ﬂﬁmfﬂtmmymmﬂmlSmme
Commencing January 1, 1997 to $35 Million by Florids Powe: & Light Compaay
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